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Serah Pettigrew

From: LGOIMA Requests <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2024 11:32 am
To:
Cc: CDC Communications
Subject: LGOIMA response: 2024-09  MEDIA: Riskpool followup

Kia ora , 
 
LGOIMA Request: 2024-09 
 
Thank you for your email of 8 February 2024 for the following information: 
 

“Could you please provide the amount paid to Riskpool regarding the below: 
 
https://www.thepress.co.nz/nz-news/350126712/why-are-gore-ratepayers-paying-leaky-apartment-
building-
napier#:~:text=The%20Gore%20District%20Council%20(GDC,has%20collected%20from%20its%20members.” 

 
Your request has been considered under the Local Government Official Information and Meeting Act (the Act). 
 
The information about the amount paid to Riskpool is publicly available. We are refusing the information requested 
under section 17 (d) of the Act for the reason that the information can be found in the following links:  
 

 https://carterton.infocouncil.biz/Open/2023/12/CO_20231206_AGN_3225_AT_WEB.htm under Item 7.5 of 
the Ordinary Council Meeting Agenda dated 6 December 2023. 

 Riskpool meeting online. CDC ordinary meeting video https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EUoKUENSWrI  
 

Please note, the Council proactively publishes LGOIMA responses on our website. As such, we may publish this 
response on our website after five working days. Your name and contact details will be removed.  
 
Thank you again for your email. If you have further questions please feel free to contact our media team in the first 
instance at comms@cdc.govt.nz. If you are unsatisfied with my response, you have the right to ask an Ombudsman 
to review it. You can do this by writing to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or Office of the Ombudsman, PO Box 
10152, Wellington 6143.  
 
Ngā mihi 
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From: @age.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: media@mstn.govt.nz; CDC Communications <comms@cdc.govt.nz> 
Subject: MEDIA: Riskpool followup 
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Hey guys 
 
Just on my previous email, I understand the councils are members of Riskpool. 
Could you please provide the amount paid to Riskpool regarding the below: 
 
https://www.thepress.co.nz/nz-news/350126712/why-are-gore-ratepayers-paying-leaky-apartment-building-
napier#:~:text=The%20Gore%20District%20Council%20(GDC,has%20collected%20from%20its%20members. 
 
 
I would like this information today if possible. Please let me know if that is doable or what timeframe is achievable. 
 
Thanks 

 Caution: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

s 7(2)(a)


